2019-20 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #15

Questions:

1. The official administers a throw-in to Team A. A-1 inbounds the ball to A-2 who dribbles the
ball in their backcourt. Substitute A-6 runs onto the floor to replace A-5. The center official
rules a technical foul on A-6. True or False?

2. Can a player make a visual request for a timeout? Yes or No?

3. A-1 is dribbling the ball in his frontcourt with 3:45 left in the game. The Head Coach of Team
A requests a timeout. The trail official denies the request. Yes or No?

4. B-1 scores on a lay-up. The Head Coach of Team B requests a timeout before the throw-in is
initiated. The center official grants the request. Yes or No?

5. The officiating crew should always give priority to protecting an injured player by stopping
the game immediately. Health and safety of a player always comes first. True or False?

Teaching Points:

1. Be aware at all times.

2. Go over the timeout rule in your pre-game.
3. Be prepared for the unexpected.

Answers:

1. True; Case Book 10.3.2.
2. Yes; Rule 5-8-3.

3. No; Rule 5-8-3 (a.).

4. Yes; Rule 5-8-3 (b.).

5. True; Rule 5-8-2, Note.



